
 

1 
 

Committee Administrator: Julia Stuckey 
Tel: 01884 234209 

Email: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk 

Mid Devon District Council 
 

Environment Policy Development Group 
 

Tuesday, 10 January 2017 at 2.00 pm 
Exe Room, Phoenix House, Tiverton 

 
Next ordinary meeting 

Tuesday, 7 March 2017 at 2.00 pm 
 

Those attending are advised that this meeting will be recorded 
 

Membership 
 
Cllr R F Radford  
Cllr D R Coren  
Cllr Mrs C P Daw  
Cllr R Evans  
Cllr Mrs E J Slade  
Cllr J D Squire  
Cllr R Wright  
Cllr J L Smith  
Cllr F W Letch  
 

A G E N D A 
 
Members are reminded of the need to make declarations of interest prior to any 
discussion which may take place 
 
1   Apologies and substitute Members   

 
To receive any apologies for absence and notices of appointment of 
substitute Members (if any). 
 

2   Minutes of the Previous Meeting  (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting. 
 

3   Public Question Time   
 
To receive any questions relating to items on the Agenda from members 
of the public and replies thereto. 
Note: A maximum of 30 minutes is allowed for this item. 
 

4   Chairman's Announcements   
 
To receive any announcements that the Chairman may wish to make. 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.middevon.gov.uk/


 

2 
 

Committee Administrator: Julia Stuckey 
Tel: 01884 234209 

Email: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk 

5   Motion 532   
 
To consider the following Motion from Council: 
 

Motion 532  (Cllr D Coren – 5 December 2016) 
 

That this council lobby the Government’s Environment, Food and Rural 
Affairs Committee to work diligently and quickly to seek a more effective 
and sustainable flood protection policy by looking at the use of natural 
systems such as leaky dams, tree planting and improved soil 
management and seek to support the creation of a new English Rivers 
and Coastal Authority to take over responsibility of the threat of flooding 
from the Environment Agency. 
 

6   Budget  (Pages 11 - 26) 
 
To receive a report from the Director of Finance, Assets and Resources 
considering options available in order for the Council to move towards a 
balanced budget for 2017/18. 
 

7   Performance and Risk  (Pages 27 - 34) 
 
To receive a report from the Director of Corporate Affairs and Business 
Transformation providing Members with an update regarding 
performance against the corporate plan and local service targets for 
2016-17 as well as providing an update on the key business risks. 
 

8   Identification of Items for the Next Meeting   
 
Note: This item is limited to 10 minutes.  There should be no discussion 
on the items raised. 
 
Performance and Risk 
Street Cleansing Review 
Waste Update (verbal) 
Financial Monitoring 
 

 
 

Stephen Walford 
Chief Executive 

Monday, 2 January 2017 
 

 
 
Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press 
and public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not 
to do so, as directed by the Chairman. Any filming must be done as 
unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without the use of any 
additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting 

http://www.middevon.gov.uk/


 

3 
 

Committee Administrator: Julia Stuckey 
Tel: 01884 234209 

Email: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk 

and having regard also to the wishes of any member of the public present who 
may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film 
proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the Member Services Officer in 
attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is happening.  
 
Members of the public may also use other forms of social media to report on 
proceedings at this meeting. 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and listen to 
discussion. Lift access the first floor of the building is available from the main 
ground floor entrance. Toilet facilities, with wheelchair access, are also 
available. There is time set aside at the beginning of the meeting to allow the 
public to ask questions. 
 
An induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone wearing a hearing aid 
or using a transmitter. If you require any further information, or 
 
If you would like a copy of the Agenda in another format (for example in large 
print) please contact Julia Stuckey on: 
Tel: 01884 234209 
E-Mail: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
 
Public Wi-Fi is available in all meeting rooms. 

http://www.middevon.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Environment Policy Development Group – 8 November 2016 15 

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
MINUTES of a MEETING of the ENVIRONMENT POLICY DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
held on 8 November 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present   
Councillors R F Radford (Chairman) 

D R Coren, Mrs C P Daw, R Evans, 
Mrs E J Slade, J D Squire, R Wright, 
J L Smith and F W Letch 
 

Also Present  
Councillor(s) K Busch, Mrs C Collis and R L Stanley 

 
Also Present  
Officer(s):  Andrew Jarrett (Director of Finance, Assets and 

Resources), Stuart Noyce (Waste and Transport Manager), 
Suzanne Kingdom (Auditor) and Julia Stuckey (Member 
Services Officer) 
 

 
35 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

 
There were no apologies. 
 

36 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 
There were no members of the public in attendance. 
 

37 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
Following discussion regarding items for the next meeting, Minute 34, the Minutes of 
the last meeting were signed as a true record. 
 

38 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Chairman welcomed the new Cabinet Member for the Environment, Cllr K Busch 
to the meeting. 
 

39 PERFORMANCE AND RISK (0.08)  
 
The Group had before it and NOTED a report * from the Director of Corporate Affairs 
and Business Transformation which provided Members with an update on 
performance against the Corporate Plan and local service targets for 2016-17 quarter 
2 to the end of September, as well as providing an update on the key business risks. 
 
The Audit Officer outlined the contents of the report and Members raised concerns 
regarding the use of similar green colours within the document.  The officer was 
asked to revisit the use of colour and perhaps highlight areas that were well above 
target in a different colour. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 

Environment Policy Development Group – 8 November 2016 16 

Discussion took place regarding missed collections and how they were logged.  The 
Waste and Transport Manager explained ‘drivers notes’ which could be used to 
inform collection crews about assisted collections and also to log properties that 
made a series of complaints regarding missed collections in order to ensure that the 
waste was in fact out at the right time and in the right place. Overall numbers for 
missed collections were very low. Officers and drivers did their best to work with 
contractors when there were road closures to ensure that the waste was collected 
from properties in the area. 
 
Note:- Report * previously circulated and attached to Minutes. 
 

40 FINANCIAL MONITORING (0.16)  
 
The Group had before it and NOTED a report * from the Director of Finance, Assets 
& Resources presenting a financial update in respect of the income and expenditure 
so far in the year. 
 
The officer explained that the positon for the general fund had improved by £220k as 
a result mainly of the Shared Waste Agreement with Devon County Council.  This 
was an agreement that all Devon Authorities could enter whereby the County Council 
shared savings that had been made by the reduction in the amount of waste send to 
landfill from a change in collection scheme. 
 
Waste Services showed an overspend which was due to the depot move to Carlu 
Close but in other areas within the service savings had been made.  Plans to replace 
aged vehicles and invest in a modernised fleet would reduce operational running 
costs and maintenance expenses so further budget savings would be made in the 
following year. 
 
Other budget lines within the remit of the Group remained unchanged.   
 
Note: - Report previously circulated and attached to Minutes. 
 

41 DRAFT BUDGET (0.23)  
 
The Group had before it a report * from the Director of Finance, Assets & Resources 
considering options available in order for the Council to set a balanced budget for 
2017/18 and agree a future strategy for further budget reductions for 2018/19 
onwards. 
 
The Director explained that the current budget for the General Fund showed a deficit 
of £419k. In addition there was a predicted funding deficit of just under £1m on the 
General Fund by 2020/21.This highlighted the need to take steps to plan for further 
reductions to ongoing expenditure levels. 
 
The Director reminded Members that the authority had recently applied to the 
Department of Communities and Local Government for a four year fixed funding 
settlement which would see the complete removal of the remaining Revenue Support 
Grant of £1.0m by 2019/20. It was a statutory requirement for the Local Authority to 
set a balanced budget each year. 
 
Consideration was given to the following table: 

Page 6



 

Environment Policy Development Group – 8 November 2016 17 

 
Reconciliation of Major 2016/17 Budget Variances 
 

Variances Amount £k 

External items outside of our control   

Reduced formula grant settlement 609 

Decrease in Housing Benefit Grant 25 

Pay award 100 

Pension provision 35 

Price inflation  50 

New Apprenticeship Levy 40 

Subtotal 859 

Other changes  

New apprentices  20 

DCC sharing of waste (200) 

Market Walk income (20) 

Increased income from CCLA investments (38) 

Increase in Collection Fund surplus (45) 

Contributions from town and parish councils (8) 

Increase Council tax income (£5 rise + new 200 properties) (176) 

Department of Work and Pensions rent (45) 

Additional election monies (29) 

Various additional fee income (60) 

Other net cost pressures (including reflection on 16/17 
budget pressures 

161 

Draft budget gap for 2017/18 419 

 
Discussion took place regarding: 
 

 Garden waste sacks and where they could be purchased; 
 

 Potential income from sub-letting space at Carlu Close to Devon County 
Council; 

 

 Shared Waste Savings from Devon County Council; 
 

 Numbers of large and small garden waste bins being used and the fact that 
there were a number of large bins in stock: 
 

 The Apprentice Levy which the authority was obliged to pay. 
 
It was RECOMMENDED to Cabinet that: 
 

a) Bulky Waste collection fees be increased by £1 from April 2017; 
 

b) Garden Waste collection fees be increased by £1 for both size bins from 
October 2017. 

 
(Proposed by Cllr Mrs E J Slade and seconded by Cllr Mrs C P Daw) 
 
Note: - Report previously circulated and attached to Minutes. 

Page 7



 

Environment Policy Development Group – 8 November 2016 18 

 
42 WASTE AND RECYCLING SCHEME 6 MONTHLY UPDATE  

 
The Group had before it and NOTED a report * from the Waste and Transport 
Manager providing an update on performance of the new recycling scheme during 
the first year of operation. 
 
The officer gave a presentation in which he provided information regarding the 
current scheme and statistics such as recycling rate up to 56% from 48%, residual 
waste down in Q1&2 from 225KG per HH (15/16) to 186KG per HH -17% reduction, 
overall waste arisings down, 8,533 garden waste customers, cost per household 
down (target to reduce the annual cost by 20% by 2020). Information was provided 
concerning the types of materials collected and the tonnage for each and the Devon 
table for performance and the fact that the officer hoped that Mid Devon would be in 
the top three in Devon for the coming year.  
 
Further information was provided regarding the shared savings scheme with Devon 
County Council that had been discussed during the previous agenda item and 
information regarding the proposed transfer station at Carlu Close. 
 
The officer informed the Group that following the introduction of the Education and 
Enforcement Policy over 600 households that had not been recycling were now doing 
so. 
 
Discussion took place regarding: 
 

 An imbalance in the collection rounds which would be rectified with an 
optimisation exercise; 

 

 The proposed closure of Broadpath landfill site and the transfer of waste to the 
Exeter incinerator. 

 
The Chairman thanked the officer for his report and the Group praised the work of 
the Waste and Recycling team. 
 
Note: - Report * previously circulated and attached to the Minutes. 
 

43 MOTION FROM COUNCIL (1.15.12)  
 
The Group gave consideration to the following Motions that had been referred by 
Council. 
 
Motion 528 (Councillor P J Heal - 10 August 2016) 
 
That the council investigates the provision of an elasticated net system for use on 
recycling boxes to prevent light materials such as plastics and cardboard being blown 
out and causing litter. 
 
The Chairman read the following statement from Cllr P J Heal: 
 
It is with regret that I will be unable to attend the PDG meeting today due to work 
commitments. When I put the motion forward for consideration it was because I had 

Page 8



 

Environment Policy Development Group – 8 November 2016 19 

been approached by a number of residents of both my ward and my home village 
who were concerned that because of the amount of lightweight plastics that were 
now being put out for recycling there was a problem with them being blown around 
causing litter. 
 
I appreciate that the boxes as supplied do come with lids but from personal 
experience the lids do not fit well, and in my case have been damaged because they 
are often just thrown down on the floor on collection days, also if a box is over full 
they will not fit. 
 
I appreciate that residents can always have an extra box but often that causes 
problems with storage in the house or flat. I have conducted a straw poll amongst 
residents when attending parish council meetings and there is overwhelming support 
for a net system rather than lids and most people seem to be happy to purchase nets 
to prevent the problem of plastic being blown out of boxes and causing litter in the 
countryside of products that do not decompose and will remain for years to come and 
could cause injury to animals. 
 
I have read the officers report and do appreciate the problems of cost but don’t really 
see why the nets should slow up the collection. 
 
It may it be worth considering a trial of nets in a rural area to try and prevent the litter 
problem that will become worse as we approach winter and wind speeds increase. 
 
Consideration was given to: 
 

 Boxes could be stacked to prevent items blowing out and lids could be kept in 
place by use of a heavy weight, such as a brick; 

 

 Difficulties for staff when handling the nets with gloves on and the extra time 
that this could create on the rounds; 

 

 Issues regarding the ongoing replacement of lost or damaged nets; 
 

 There was no restriction to the number of boxes that households could use 
and replacement lids could be requested. 

 
It was RESOLVED that Motion 528 not be supported. 
 
(Proposed by the Chairman) 
 
Motion 529 (Councillor Mrs C A Collis - 17 August 2016) 
 
That the Council investigates joint working with other Councils to recycle soft plastics 
such as polythene and film and to avoid putting these non- biodegradable items into 
landfill.  This will benefit the environment for future generations and expand on the 
recycling that Mid Devon is already doing so well. 
 
Cllr Mrs Collis explained that her concerns that light weight plastics were being sent 
to landfill had led her to suggest that they were sent to Exeter for recycling. 
 

Page 9



 

Environment Policy Development Group – 8 November 2016 20 

The Waste and Transport Manager explained that the authority already worked with 
all Devon authorities for the joint selling of paper, glass and textiles and also worked 
with Exeter City Council for the joint selling of cardboard and mixed plastic. 
 
There were well established markets for the materials that were currently recycled 
which ensured that a good income rate was secured and the moving of products was 
timely.  The selling of polythene and film was often problematic and could reduce the 
value of the material that was already collected when mixed in.   
 
The officer further explained that if all of the materials that were currently collected for 
recycling and composting in the new scheme were placed in the correct container the 
Council could have a recycling rate of over 85%.  He suggested that it was perhaps 
more important that the Council concentrated on ensuring the existing materials were 
recycled rather than adding more materials which due to their low weight were 
unlikely to effect the recycling rate dramatically. 
 
Consideration was given to: 
 

 Waste currently landfilled would be sent to the Exeter Energy from Waste 
Plant from April 2017; 

 

 A reduction in income if lower grade plastics were mixed with currently 
collected plastics; 

 

 The need to lobby government to reduce packaging.  
 
It was RESOLVED that Motion 529 not be supported. 
 
(Proposed by Cllr J L Smith seconded by Cllr D R Coren) 
 

44 IDENTIFICATION OF ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING  
 
Street Cleansing Review 
Budget 
Gypsy and Traveller Policy 
 
 
(The meeting ended at 3.46 pm) CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 10



1 
Mid Devon District Council Report                                                                                                                                    Version 

               

Cabinet & Policy Development Groups 
5 January 2017 
 

Budget 2017/18 - Update 
 

Portfolio Holder Cllr Peter Hare-Scott 
Responsible Officer Director of Finance, Assets and Resources Andrew Jarrett 
 

Reason for Report: 
 
 

To consider options available in order for the Council to 
move towards a balanced budget for 2017/18. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

To consider and agree the updated budget proposals for 
2017/18 included in Appendix 1. 

 

Relationship to 
Corporate Plan: 
 

To deliver our Corporate Plan’s priorities within existing 
financial resources. 

Financial Implications: 
 

Now the Council has received notification of its Formula 
Grant Settlement it is imperative that it matches current 
and ongoing expenditure plans to estimated sources of 
income/funding. 
 

Legal Implications: 
 

It is a statutory requirement for the Local Authority to set a 
balanced budget. 
 

Risk Assessment: 
 

Service managers and Finance staff have assessed 
volatility in income and large contractor budgets, taking 
account of current and estimated future demand patterns. 
This position has been revised based on an additional two 
months of financial monitoring information. In addition 
prudent levels of reserves will also continue to be 
maintained.  

 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 On the 15 December 2016 the Council received formal confirmation of its 

Formula Grant Settlement. Our provisional formula grant award for 2017/18 
amounts to £2.6m. This is unlikely to change significantly and is exactly what 
we first estimated based upon the indicative four year settlement provided last 
December by Central Government. 

 
1.2 As a direct consequence this increased the draft 2017/18 General Fund 

budget deficit. However it is both prudent and a legal obligation that we set a 
balanced budget and therefore further savings will be required. 

 
2.0 2017/18 General Fund Budget - Revised Position  
 
2.1 Since the first round of PDGs and Cabinet meetings the Finance team and 

service managers have been revisiting a range of budgets to deliver more 
savings or increase income levels. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



2 
Mid Devon District Council Report                                                                                                                                    Version 

 
2.2 Further review identified a further £510k of cost pressures since November, 

but the Finance team and service managers have worked very hard to identify 
a further £697k of savings, together with further potentail savings for members 
to consider.  

 
2.3 This process has improved the General Fund budget by a net 187k (see 

Appendix 1) and now only leaves a budget gap of £231k. This reflects a lot of 
hard work and constructive negotiation over the past 2 months. The changes 
made to the budget are summarised at Appendix 6. Appendices 2, 3 and 4 
show the current position for the general fund and the transfers to and from 
earmarked reserves. 

 
2.4 Given the deficit of £231k further budgetary savings are required to balance 

the budget and further potential savings are outlined at Appendix 7. 
 
2.5 There are some further considerations, both cost pressures and potential 

savings which as yet have not been quantified and these are identified at 
Appendix 8. 

 
3.0 Conclusion 
 
3.1 The Council still has approximately one month until the Cabinet will meet on 

the 2 February 2017 to formally recommend the overall budget and level of 
Council Tax for 2017/18 and officers will continue to work towards delivering a 
balanced budget position. 

  
3.2 To date we have used the New Homes Bonus grant to fund economic 

development projects, help fund our capital programme and to fund certain 
“one off” revenue projects. Some other local authorities are already using the 
New Homes Bonus grant to various degrees to help fund their day to day 
spending (revenue expenditure). 

  
3.3 Unfortunately in the draft local government settlement the government 

announced that in future the New Homes Bonus will no longer continue to be 
awarded for six years, it will gradually taper to five and then four years. 

 
 In addition the government have introduced a baseline whereby Councils must 

build a de minimis number of properties before they become eligible to receive 
New Homes Bonus, referring to this as a “baseline” set at 0.4% of the property 
base. The money saved will be used to help fund social care in the higher tier 
authorities. In our 2017/18 settlement it appears our baseline has been set at 
148 properties. As a result our provisional New Homes Bonus award for 
2017/18 is £1.72m, £110k lower than that received in 2016/17. 

 
3.4 We could fund some of the budget deficit from this grant. However if the 

reserve is utilised in this manner there will be less monies available to fund 
future capital and economic projects and we will ultimately need to potentially 
manage with circa £1m less New Homes Bonus funding from 2018/19 
onwards. 

  
3.5 It is also worth mentioning that as a district we are comparatively poor in terms 

of assets with much of the capital programme funded from “Right to Buy“ 

Page 12



3 
Mid Devon District Council Report                                                                                                                                    Version 

receipts and the New Homes Bonus grant. We do not have a large portfolio of 
surplus assets which we could sell and use for new capital projects, some of 
which could reduce our annual running costs. 

 
3.6 Members have now approved a draft Corporate plan with key defined focus 

areas, the question is how those aspirations can be met with a sustainable 
budget base, ideally with as much as possible under our own control.  Going 
forward difficult and challenging decisions on the scope and extent of service 
delivery will be required to meet this objective. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact for more information: Andrew Jarrett – Director of Finance, Assets and 

Resources  
Background Papers: 
 

Draft 2017/18 Budget Papers 
Grant Settlement Email  

File Reference:  
Circulation of the Report: Management Team, Members & Relevant Service 

Managers 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Nov Draft New Draft
Net Direct Costs Net Direct Costs Budget Net Direct Costs

Budget Budget Changes Budget
2016/17 2017/18 from Nov 2017/18

Notes £ £ £ £

Cabinet 2,4 3,974,760 4,252,890 88,350 4,341,240
Community 2,4,7 2,593,410 2,600,830 30,510 2,631,340
Economy 2,4,8 (922,960) (736,120) 35,290 (700,830)
Environment 2,4 2,413,390 2,228,050 (26,090) 2,201,960
Housing 2,4 1,116,120 1,209,770 (74,600) 1,135,170
TOTAL NET DIRECT COST OF SERVICES 9,174,720 9,555,420 53,460 9,608,880

Net recharge to HRA 6 (1,265,490) (1,276,490) 32,550 (1,243,940)

NET COST OF SERVICES 7,909,230 8,278,930 86,010 8,364,940

PWLB Bank loan interest payable 112,030 106,920 0 106,920
Finance Lease interest payable 34,000 36,760 0 36,760
Provision for the financing of capital spending 400,720 398,370 0 398,370
Interest from Funding provided for HRA (54,000) (54,000) 0 (54,000)
Interest Received on Investments 5 (171,000) (209,000) (45,000) (254,000)
Revenue contribution to capital programme 0 0 0 0
New Homes Bonus (1,831,460) (1,831,460) 109,480 (1,721,980)
Transfers into earmarked reserves 3 2,745,770 2,523,430 (105,480) 2,417,950
Transfers from earmarked reserves 3 (575,780) (582,590) (50,000) (632,590)
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURE 8,569,510 8,667,360 (4,990) 8,662,370

Funded by:-
Revenue Support Grant (1,017,260) (497,550) 0 (497,550)
Rural Services Delivery Grant (463,810) (374,510) 0 (374,510)
Transition Grant (31,630) (31,510) 0 (31,510)
NNDR revenue (2,055,890) (2,065,210) (150,000) (2,215,210)
NNDR appeals 100,000 50,000 0 50,000
CTS Funding Parishes 55,250 46,960 0 46,960
Collection Fund Surplus (8,230) (52,860) 0 (52,860)
Council Tax - (27,876.12 x £192.15) 1 (5,147,940) (5,323,910) (32,480) (5,356,390)
TOTAL FUNDING (8,569,510) (8,248,590) (182,480) (8,431,070)

REQUIREMENT TO BALANCE THE BUDGET 0 418,770 (187,470) 231,300

Current Assumptions :  

GENERAL FUND REVENUE ACCOUNT DRAFT BUDGET SUMMARY 2017/18

1. Council Tax has been increased by £5 as an illustration with an increased property growth of 169.
2. 2017/18 salary budgets include an increase of 1%.

8. Car parking fees are based upon 2016/17 fees and vends.

3. All earmarked reserves have been reviewed and adjustment made based upon existing need.
4. All income flows have been reviewed and adjusted for changes in demand and unit price.
5. Investment income has been based upon the existing lending criteria now in force.
6. Support services have been inflated in accordance with the pay award.
7. No reductions to grant budgets have been made.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



PDG SERVICE UNIT MOVEMENTS Appendix 2

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY FTE Budget Net 
Direct Cost

Impact of 
10% 

savings

Impact of 
20% 

savings

FTE Budgeted Net 
Direct Cost 
Nov PDG

Movement 
between 

PDG

Budgeted Net 
Direct Cost Jan 
PDG

Movement 
Year on 

Year

+/- % 

Notes 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18 2017/18
Cabinet

SCM01 Leadership Team 2.0 165,450 16,545 33,090 5.0 448,430 7,810 456,240 4.7%
SCM03 Corporate Fees/Charges 0.1 149,120 14,912 29,824 0.0 202,310 24,620 226,930 16.5%
SCM06 Pension Backfunding 0.0 825,010 82,501 165,002 0.0 860,010 41,500 901,510 5.0%
SFP01 Accountancy Services 8.5 414,750 41,475 82,950 7.5 337,860 (21,280) 316,580 -5.1%
SFP02 Internal Audit 2.7 100,770 10,077 20,154 2.7 101,700 0 101,700 0.0%
SFP03 Procurement 2.5 75,880 7,588 15,176 2.5 77,390 0 77,390 0.0%
SFP04 Purchase Ledger 1.5 46,360 4,636 9,272 1.5 45,480 0 45,480 0.0%
SFP05 Sales Ledger 1.5 43,200 4,320 8,640 1.5 44,580 0 44,580 0.0%
SHR01 Human Resources 6.8 275,980 27,598 55,196 6.4 249,820 6,200 256,020 2.2%
SHR02 Mddc Staff Training 0.0 95,400 9,540 19,080 0.0 96,880 35,000 131,880 36.7%
SHR03 Payroll 1.9 62,630 6,263 12,526 1.7 57,020 0 57,020 0.0%
SHR04 Learning And Development 1.4 45,300 4,530 9,060 2.4 62,640 (12,050) 50,590 -26.6%
SIT01 It Gazetteer Management 2.0 64,820 6,482 12,964 2.0 65,080 0 65,080 0.0%
SIT03 It Information Technology 12.7 814,490 81,449 162,898 12.7 800,320 (6,500) 793,820 -0.8%
SLD01 Electoral Registration 4.0 155,710 15,571 31,142 4.0 126,740 0 126,740 0.0%
SLD02 Democratic Rep And Management 2.8 424,160 42,416 84,832 2.8 439,180 1,000 440,180 0.2%
SLD04 Legal Services 5.5 215,730 21,573 43,146 5.8 237,450 12,050 249,500 5.6%

55.9 3,974,760 397,476 794,952 58 4,252,890 88,350 4,341,240 2.2%
Community PDG

SCD01 Community Development 5.0 414,980 41,498 82,996 0.0 98,700 0 98,700 0.0%
SCS20 Customer Services Admin 4.0 108,040 10,804 21,608 4.0 108,030 0 108,030 0.0%
SCS22 Customer First 24.2 752,020 75,202 150,404 22.7 682,530 0 682,530 0.0%
SES04 Public Health 0.0 22,640 2,264 4,528 1.0 44,370 0 44,370 0.0%
SES16 Es Staff Units/Recharges 15.0 557,070 55,707 111,414 15.5 593,750 (730) 593,020 -0.1%
SES17 Community Safety 1.5 53,970 5,397 10,794 1.4 57,890 0 57,890 0.0%
SES18 Food Safety 0.0 (4,650) (465) (930) 0.0 (12,530) 0 (12,530) 0.0%
SES21 Licensing 3.0 (12,430) (1,243) (2,486) 3.0 (15,470) (10) (15,480) 0.1%
SES22 Pest Control 0.0 4,000 400 800 0.0 4,000 0 4,000 0.0%
SES23 Pollution Reduction 0.0 4,230 423 846 0.0 4,240 0 4,240 0.0%
SPR01 Building Regulations 5.6 (2,060) (206) (412) 6.1 (5,330) 240 (5,090) -11.7%
SPR02 Enforcement 2.5 96,500 9,650 19,300 2.5 102,170 0 102,170 0.0%
SPR03 Development Control 22.7 142,100 14,210 28,420 24.3 161,010 (15,000) 146,010 -10.6%
SPR04 Local Land Charges 1.6 (24,600) (2,460) (4,920) 1.6 (33,010) 0 (33,010) 0.0%
SPR09 Forward Planning 6.5 205,210 20,521 41,042 5.5 199,290 5,000 204,290 2.4%
SPR11 Regional Planning 0.0 92,200 9,220 18,440 0.0 318,340 30,000 348,340 32.5%
SRB01 Collection Of Council Tax 9.3 234,950 23,495 46,990 8.3 227,600 (26,000) 201,600 -11.1%
SRB02 Collection Of Business Rates 1.0 (74,290) (7,429) (14,858) 1.0 (76,180) 0 (76,180) 0.0%
SRB03 Housing Benefit Admin & Fraud 11.9 118,030 11,803 23,606 11.4 139,530 (13,000) 126,530 -11.0%
SRB04 Housing Benefit Subsidy 0.0 (75,000) (7,500) (15,000) 0.0 (75,000) 0 (75,000) 0.0%
SRB06 Debt Recovery 1.9 62,910 6,291 12,582 2.9 94,380 0 94,380 0.0%
SRS01 Recreation And Sport 57.2 (82,410) (8,241) (16,482) 57.6 (17,480) 50,010 32,530 -60.7%

172.9 2,593,410 259,341 518,682 169 2,600,830 30,510 2,631,340 1.2%
Economy PDG

SCD02 Economic Development - Markets 2.0 (3,410) (341) (682) 2.2 420 34,000 34,420 -997.1%
SCP01 Parking Services 0.0 (616,390) (61,639) (123,278) 0.0 (592,390) 0 (592,390) 0.0%
SES03 Community Safety - C.C.T.V. 0.2 3,030 303 606 0.2 3,060 0 3,060 0.0%
SPR06 Economic Development 2.5 207,720 20,772 41,544 5.3 415,970 (2,500) 413,470 -1.2%
SPS12 GF Properties Shops / Flats 0.0 (513,910) (51,391) (102,782) 0.0 (563,180) 3,790 (559,390) -0.7%

4.7 (922,960) (92,296) (184,592) 8 (736,120) 35,290 (700,830) -3.8%
Environment PDG

SES02 Cemeteries 1.5 (47,610) (4,761) (9,522) 1.5 (34,850) 0 (34,850) 0.0%
SES05 Open Spaces 1.2 54,800 5,480 10,960 1.2 82,410 3,000 85,410 5.5%
SGM01 Grounds Maintenance 20.0 562,130 56,213 112,426 20.0 560,950 (24,800) 536,150 -4.4%
SPS03 Flood Defence And Land Drain 0.0 26,430 2,643 5,286 0.0 26,430 0 26,430 0.0%
SPS04 Street Naming & Numbering 0.2 7,910 791 1,582 0.2 7,220 0 7,220 0.0%
SPS07 Public Transport 0.0 (15,080) (1,508) (3,016) 0.0 (15,110) 0 (15,110) 0.0%
SPS11 Public Conveniences 1.3 49,300 4,930 9,860 1.3 43,230 0 43,230 0.0%
SWS01 Street Cleansing 7.4 322,770 32,277 64,554 7.4 334,720 0 334,720 0.0%
SWS02 Waste Collection 29.6 546,720 54,672 109,344 30.6 352,880 75,390 428,270 13.8%
SWS03 Recycling 30.8 730,150 73,015 146,030 30.8 699,380 (79,680) 619,700 -10.9%
SWS04 Waste Management 5.7 175,870 17,587 35,174 4.7 170,790 0 170,790 0.0%

97.7 2,413,390 241,339 482,678 98 2,228,050 (26,090) 2,201,960 -1.1%
Housing PDG

SES15 Private Sector Housing Grants 4.6 165,720 16,572 33,144 4.1 163,900 0 163,900 0.0%
SHG03 Homelessness Accommodation 6.5 232,470 23,247 46,494 7.4 271,340 (20,000) 251,340 -8.6%
SPS05 Administration Buildings 0.0 260,260 26,026 52,052 0.0 271,090 (13,780) 257,310 -5.3%
SPS06 Mddc Depots 0.0 57,960 5,796 11,592 0.0 62,680 (34,560) 28,120 -59.6%
SPS08 Office Building Cleaning 3.1 59,880 5,988 11,976 3.0 59,750 (6,260) 53,490 -10.5%
SPS09 Property Services Staff Unit 10.9 339,830 33,983 67,966 10.9 381,010 0 381,010 0.0%

25.1 1,116,120 111,612 223,224 25.4 1,209,770 (74,600) 1,135,170 -0.8 

GRAND TOTAL 356.3 9,174,720 917,472 1,834,944 358.1 9,555,420 53,460 9,608,880 -0.9 

Net recharge to HRA (1,265,490) (1,276,490) 32,550 (1,243,940) -2.6%
0

PWLB Bank Loan Interest Payable 112,030 106,920 0 106,920 0.0%
Finance Lease Interest Payable 34,000 36,760 0 36,760 0.0%
Provision for the Financing of Capital Spending 400,720 398,370 0 398,370 0.0%
Interest Received on Investments (171,000) (209,000) (45,000) (254,000) 26.3%
Interest from Funding provided for HRA (54,000) (54,000) 0 (54,000) 0.0%
Revenue Contribution to Capital Programme 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
New Homes Bonus (1,831,460) (1,831,460) 109,480 (1,721,980) -6.0%
Transfers into Earmarked Reserves APP 3 2,745,770 2,523,430 (105,480) 2,417,950 -3.8%
Transfers from Earmarked Reserves APP 4 (575,780) (582,590) (50,000) (632,590) 8.7%

0
Funded by:- 0
Revenue Support Grant (1,017,260) (497,550) 0 (497,550) 0.0%
Rural Services Delivery Grant (463,810) (374,510) 0 (374,510) 0.0%
Transitional Grant (31,630) (31,510) 0 (31,510) 0.0%
NNDR (2,055,890) (2,065,210) (150,000) (2,215,210) 7.3%
NNDR Appeals 100,000 50,000 0 50,000 0.0%
CTS Funding Parishes 55,250 46,960 0 46,960 0.0%
Collection Fund Surplus (8,230) (52,860) 0 (52,860) 0.0%
Council Tax (27,876.12 x £192.15) (5,147,940) (5,323,910) (32,480) (5,356,390) 0.6%
Total Budget 0 418,770 (187,470) 231,300

Projected Budget Overspend 2016/17 25,218

GF Balance B/F (2,211,036)
GF Balance C/F (2,185,818)

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	


�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��



��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
� 
�
�

�
�
�
!
"#
�

$
�
"%


��
�
��
�
�

�
	


�
�



�&
'�

%


��
�
��
�
�

�
	


�
�


�

�
(
	
"&
$
�
%


�

�
�
��
�
��
	


�
�



�!
�
)
"#
'�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
	


�
�


�
*


)
�
�
��
�
��
�

%
�
+
�)
*
$
�
�
�

�
*
%
	
�

$
�
��
�
��
+
�
,�
�

�-
�
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
.
��
,.
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
	
�
��
�
�



��
�
�


























�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�



























�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�



























�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
	
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�
�

































�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�	
�
�

�
��
�
�



























�
�


�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
	
��
�

�
�
��
�
�


























�
�
�
�
�

�
�
	
�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�


























�
�
�
�
�

�
�
	
�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�



��
�
�


























�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
	

	
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�


























�
�
 
 
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
!
�
�

�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�


























�
�
�
 
�

�
	
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�























�
�
�
 
�

�
	
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



�
��
 
�




















��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�"

�
�
�
�
�

�
	
��
�
��
�

�
�!
�
�



























�
�
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

#

�
��
�
	
��
�

�
�
��
�
�



















�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
��

	
�
�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�



























�
�
�
�
�

�
�
$
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



�

�
�


























�
�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
�
	
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��

!
��
�
�


























%
�
 
�
�

�
�
	
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
 
��
!
�























%
�
!
�
�

	
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�


�
��
�
�




















%
�
!


�

�
	
�
�
�

%

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�


�!
�
�























%
�
!
�
�

�
�
	
$
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
�
�
��
�



�
�
��


�




















%
�
!
�
�

�
�
	
$
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
























%
�
!
!
�

�
�
��

�

�
�
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�!
�
�






























�
�
��
�
�
&�
�














�
�
$



�!
�


��
�
�
&�
�









*


�
'

/
�
0�
�
�
1�
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
2
0�
3
�
1�
�

��
��
��

/
�
02
/
�
1�
�

��
��
��
���

/
�
�
02
3
�
1�
�

��
��
��

�
�
0�
�
�
1�
�

��
��
��

�
0�
�
�
04
�
�
1�
�

��
/
�
0�
�
�
1�
�

��
��
��
��

�
02
�
�
04
/
�
1�
�

��
���

�
�
�
3
��
�

�
�
0�
�
�
1�
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
2
0�
3
�
1�
�

��
��
��

2
3
03
2
�
1�
�

��
��
��
���

/
/
�
04
�
�
1�
�

��
��
��

�
�
0�
�
�
1�
�

��
��
��

�
0�
�
�
02
3
�
1�
�

��
�
�
�
02
�
�
1�
�

��
��
��

�
0�
2
/
0�
�
�
1�
�

��
���

$
�
 
�
�
�
�
�

5�
�
0�
�
�
6

7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

2
0�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

52
�
02
2
�
6

7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

5�
�
4
02
�
�
6

5�
/
�
02
�
�
6

5�
�
�
0�
�
�
6

Page 19



�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	


�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��



��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
 
!"
�

	


!#
!�
�
�$
%
�

&


%
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
��


�


��
�
�


�



��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
	�
	

�
��
�


�
�




�
�
��


�
�
�
	�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
�

�

�
�
��
�


�
�
	�


�

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�


�


��
�
�


�


��
�
�


�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

 
�
�
	�


�
�
��


�


��
�
�


�



��
�
�!
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

 
�
�
	�


�
�
��


�


��
�
�


�



��
�
�!
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

 
�
�
	�


�
�
��


�


��
�
�


�



��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
	�
�
��
�
�	
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
 
�
�
�

�


�


�
�


�
��
	�
�
�	
�
�
�
�


�



�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�



�
�
�
�

�
�
 
�	
�
�"


�
�

"

��
�
�!
�
�
�



#
�
�
�

�


�
��
�
�


��
	�


�
�
��
�
�
$

��
��
!
�
�



#
�
�
�

%
�
�
��
�
�
"
�
�
��
��
�


��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�



#
�
�
�

%
�
!
��
�
�
�
"
�
�


�
��
�
�
��


�
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�



#
�
�
�

%
�
�
��
�
�
�


�
�
�
�


�%

	�
��
�
�
�

&
�%



�



��
��
�
�
�



#
�
�
�

%
!
�
��


�


��
�


�
�
��
�
�


�
	 
�


	�
�

��
��
�
�
�



#
�
�
�

�


�
��
�
�


�%

	�
�
%
�
�
�
��
�


�
	

	�
�

��
��
�
�
�



&


�
#

'(
�
�
)�
*
�
+

',
�
)�
�
�
+

',
-
�
)(
*
�
+

�
�
�
,
��
�

'-
�
(
)�
�
�
+

'�
(
�
)�
�
�
+

'(
�
(
)�
�
�
+

.
�
�
�
�
�
�
/

'�
�
(
)�
�
�
+

�
�
�
)�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

'(
,
)�
�
�
+

Page 20



Provisional 2017-18 Budgeted Capital Programme Appendix 5

£k

Estates Management

Exe Valley Leisure Centre 

Exe Valley Leisure Centre - Replenish sand filters 25

Culm Valley sports centre 

CVSC replace end of life AC for fitness Gym 30

Total 55

Other MDDC Buildings

Pannier Market 

Pannier Market - Improvement Project back log maintenance 60

MDDC Shops/industrial Units

Energy Assessment works - new 

legislation - Indust Units/Shops/Mkt Walk 50

Play Areas

Play area refurbishment District wide - Amory Park Tiverton 50

Other Projects

Crediton Office -  Structural improvement work 30

General Fund Development Schemes

Rear of Town Hall development site (6 Houses, 24 Apartments) 5,114

Total 5,304

Economic Development Schemes

Tiverton Pannier Market awnings & canopy (Note 1 ) 0

Harlequin Valley Project (Note 1) 0

Tiverton Town Centre improvements (Note 1) 0

Total 0

ICT Projects

Replacement PC estate

Unified Comms/telephony 107

Digital Transformation replacement of CRM 50

Secure Wifi replacement 50

Parking System Replacement 40

Replacement Queue System 30

Core System Refreshes - Revs/Bens 20

Replacement Estates/Property Systems 50

Total 347

Affordable Housing Projects 

Grants to housing associations to provide houses (covered by Commuted Sums) 115

Affordable Housing initiative

Total 115

Private Sector Housing Grants

Empty homes and enforcement 104

Disabled Facilities Grants–P/Sector 490

Total 594

Page 21



Street Cleansing

Medium Sweeper (Street Cleansing) 70

Grounds Maintenance

Van Tipper 26

Ransomes  Mower 35

Total 131

Miscellaneous

A361 junction to facilitiate Eastern Urban Extension  (funded by s106) 1,750

TOTAL GF PROJECTS 8,296

HRA Projects

Existing Housing Stock

Major repairs to Housing Stock 2,278

Renewable Energy Fund 100

Disabled Facilities Grants - Council Houses 299

Housing Development Schemes

Land Banking for Affordable Housing 0

HRA ICT Projects

Repairs - mobile replacement (HRA) 30

Tenancy Mobile (HRA) 40

Total 2,747

HRA Replacement Vehicles

Van Tipper 4.5T (Responsive Repairs) 32

Total 32

TOTAL HRA PROJECTS 2,779

GRAND TOTAL GF + HRA 11,075

MDDC Funding Summary

2017-18

EXISTING FUNDS £k

605

1,091

2,487

3,878

8,061

3,014

0

Subtotal 3,014

11,075

Notes

����������	
���
���	��������
�

���
�����

	������������������������	
������

TOTAL FUNDING

Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve

Capital Receipts Reserve

Earmarked Reserves

Miscellaneous Funding

Subtotal

NEW FUNDS

Borrowing

Revenue Contributions

Page 22



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	



�
�

�


�
�

�


�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


�

�
�
��
��
�
��


�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�

�


��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
� 
�
�
�
�
�

!
�
�
"�
�
�
#�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
	

�
��
��
�


�	
��
	
�
�
��




��
�
�
�
�
��



��
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
	
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 


!
�
��
�


�
�
�

��
�
"
�#
$
�
��

$
%
�
&
'
�
�(
	
��


�
�
�
�
�)
��
��
*

+�
��
�
	
��
��
�
�,
��
��
�	
�
�
�



�
�
	
*
�
�

�$
�
�'
"
�
��

!
+�
'
"
�
&
#
#
�

�
��
	
��
�)

-
�



.
�
��
/
�
!
��
�

.
�0
0
1-

�#
�
��
�
�
��

%
�
�
$
2
�

�

	

�


�
�3
	
��

�
�
�

	
��
+�
�

!
�
�	
�
�
��
�
!


(
	
��


��


,
�
�	

�


�
	
��
4
�
�
*
�



�5
#
��
2
�
��

	
0


�
�
��
��

	
6�
�
	
��
�+
�
��
�
	
��
��
'
&
�$
&
2
7�
'
�'
&
�&
�
&
7�
5
��
6�
/
�
"
'
7�
�

�5
'
�#
$
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�	
�
�
��
*

�
6�

�
��
�

�
	

�
*
��
�,


�

��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

!
��
�
�
� 


!
�
��
�


�
�
�

�5
�
��
�
�
��

�
8
�
�
�
�

-
��


�
�

	
�
�)

-
�,


�

��
�
�
�
��
�
*
�.
��
�9
��
�
(
��
�
�
�!
�
!
4
�
��
.
�,
��


�

��

�'
�
�'
$
�
��

&
�
�
�
�
�
��
+�
"
5
�
�&
&
�
"
�

�
�
(
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

(
�
�)
��
�
	
!

�
�
��
�
2
�
�
��


�

�



�4
�
�!
	
�
�
�,
�
�!
	
�
�
�

�
��
�/
'
�
:
�

	
:
�
�
��
�

!
���
�
�

�'
�
��
�
�
��

�
�

 
;
5
'
�

 


!
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
��
�

�


�
	
�)
��
�
�

�
	
��


�
	
�
��
�

�'
�
��
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
"
"
�

�
�

,
�
�

)
��
�
�(
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
��


!
�0


*
*
	
�
��
%
�
��
� 


�
��
��
�
%
1�
��


	
�
��
�
�

	
�!
�
�

�
��
.


�
�
�4
�
�

�
�

�'
�
��
�
�
��

�
�

;
�
"
2
�

;
�

�
�
�
��
�
	
��

�
�
	
�
��

�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
�

.
�
��
��
�
�%


�:
��
4
�
�
*
�

�
	
��
�



:
��
*
�



��


�!


��
��
�
�.


�
��

��
&
��
�
�
��

�
$

�
�
(
�
�

,
!
�
�

�
�

�

�


��
��
�
��

�
6

�	
��
�
�
2
�	
�
!
��
��
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
��

�
!

�
�
�
�
�
�&
#
#
'

0


�
�
��
��
�
	
6�
��
�

(
�
�)

�
��
*
��
�<
��
�
,
	
�
�)
��
��
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�

��
��
/
�
#
:
��
'
�
�
�=
�/
&
�
�

��
#
��
�
�
��

�
%

�
�
5
�
�
�&
#
�
�

 
�
��
%
�
�>
0
�
�

8
�
�
�
��
*
��
�

!
��
%
�
��


��
�
�
�
0
�	
��
��

	
�
��
��
�
��
�
,
,


�

��
*
�>
�
�(
�
��
	
��
0
��
�
�


��
5
��
�
�
��

�
	

�
�	
��
��
*
��
�
�
*
�

�

�
�
!


(
�
�	
�
�	
,
,
��
�

�
��
�4
�
�
*
�



��
'
��
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�&
#
�
2

0


�
�
��
��
�
	
6�
��
�

(
�
�)

0
.
	
�
*
�
�



��
.
	
�*
��
*
��


��
�

�
�

��


�

��
/
�
'
:
��
��


��


�
*
�
��
��
!
�

�/
'
�
��
��
,
	
��
�4
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
!
!


�
��
9
��


�
�

��
	

�
��
'
�
�
�=
�/
2
�
�

��
'
��
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
$
5
�

�


�
�
� 
	
��

�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
��


�

��
��
��


�
�
�0


�
�
��
��

	
:
�
�

(
�
�

�$
�&
$
�
��

�
&

+�
5
�
�

0
�
�

�
	
��
�
�
��
,
.


�
�
�

�
�
(
��
�
�,



�
�

�
	
��

�
��
,
.


�
)
��
	
(
��
*
�

�$
��
�
�
��

�
�

+�
#
�
�

+0
�
�

0
.
�
	
,
�
��
��

�
��
�

�
,
�

(
��
�
��
�
&
��
$

�$
��
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
"
&
�

�


�
�
� 
	
��

�


�

��


��


�
*
�
��
��
?
�
��
�
�
�	
��

�
	
�
��
�
��


��
4
�
��
�
��
*
�



��


�
�
�0


�
�
��
�

�2
�'
2
�
��

�
�

;
�

�
�
�
��
�
	
��



-
�
�
�

�

�
	
��
�

�

7
��
�

!
�0
�
��
��
0
�9
��
0
0
��


��
0
�
��
�*
�	
��
��
�



��
*
��
�/
�
:

��
��
�
�
��

�
$

�
�
$
�
�
'
5
�
�

�
.


�
�
�6
� 


�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�

��
��

)
�4
�
�
*
�

�



�

	
:
�
�	
��


�
�

�
�

��

.
�
��
,
�
�
�
�



��
	
(
�
��
6�
��
��
�
�

�
�1
�
�
�

��
*
.

�
�
*
��
.
��
.
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�'
�
'
�
��
�
��
&
@�
$
�4
)
�'
�
:
�,
	
)
�4
	
�:
�,
�
��


�
��
�)
�
	
��
7

��
��
�
�
��

�
!

;
�

�
�
�
��
�
	
��



�
	
(
��
*
��
��


!
��
:
�,
�4
�
�
*
�

�
�/
2
7�
��
�/
�
7&
��
%
�9
�/
'
:
�	
�
.


��
�:
�,
��

�'
�$
�
�
��

�
%

0
�
2
�
�

�
	
�:
��
�
�
��
*

1�
*
	
�)
�,
	
)
!
�
�

�
!
	
�
�
�



��
��


�
�.
	
��
��
	
��
�

�'
�2
�
�
��

�
	

�
�
#
�
�

0


!
!
�
�
�

)
��
�
*
	
*
�
!
�
�

�
4
�
�
*
�

�
�



�
��
?
�
��
�
�

�'
��
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
&
5
5

�
@ 
�
	
�

.

�
�
��
�
	
��
��
�
�,
�
�
��


�
�A


4
��
.
	
��
�
*
�

�&
5
�
��

'


��
(�
�
�
�
��
�
�

)	
&
�
"$
�
�
*�

)	
&
�
"$
�
�
*�

�
�

+�
�
�
��
�
	
��
��
�
��
�
�
� 


!
�
��
�


�
�
�

�
�
"
�#
$
�

�
&

%
�
&
�
�

�
�
��
��

-
�
A�
�

�;
	
��
�
�
�%
	
�

�
�+
�
�

!
�
�4
�
�
*
�

�
��
��
��
�
��
�

.
�

	
:
�
��
,

�
�
��
�
�

$
�

1�
��
�
��
��
�
�

!
�

�
�
(
��
�
�

��
�
&
@�
$
��


��
�	
�


�
�
��
�
�

$
�

0
�
2
�
�

�
	
�:
��
�
�
��
*

�
�
�
��


�
�4
	
�:
��
�
�
��
*
��
�
��
�
	
��
�

#
#
��
�
�

$
�

 
�
'
�
�

�
�	
��
��
*
��
�
�
*
�

�

+�
��
�
	
��
�



�

�	
��
��
*
�4
�
�
*
�



5
�
��
�
�

$
$

0
�
5
�
�

�
	
�:
�

�

�
�
(
��
�
�
�
��
	
�:
�

�
4
�
�
*
�

7
��
	
��
�)
��
�
�

!
�
7�
-
�
)
�,
�	
�
��



��
�
��
�
	
��
B
��
�*
��
�
�
��
C
��
(
�
�

�

5
#
��
�
�

$
!

-
�
A�
�

!
�
�

�



��
�

�
 
�
-
��
�
�.
	
�*
�
�

5
'
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
+


�
�
,
�
�
��
��
�

,
� 
�
�
�
�
��
%
��


� 
�
�
�
�
��
	

-


./
.0
�
1�
0
-
2
3
+
 
3


��
�
/
� 
4
�
/
3
'
�5
� 
�
�
�
�
��
%

Page 23



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	



�
�

�


�
�

�


�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


�

�
�
��
��
�
��


�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�

�


��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
� 
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
+


�
�
,
�
�
��
��
�

,
� 
�
�
�
�
��
%
��


� 
�
�
�
�
��
	

$
%

�
�
$
�
�
#
�
�
&

�

	

�



�)
��
�	
�
�
��
*

�

�
	

�
*
��
��
	
�

�
�
��
.
�,
��
6�

�
��
�


�

���
8
�6
�
�
�

�
�!
��
$
!
��
��
�


�
�

�
�)
�/
5
�
:

5
�
��
�
�

$
	

%
�
&
�
�

�
%

+�
��
�
	
��
��
��
,


�	
��
�

�

�4
�
�
*
�



'
&
��
�
�

$
�

0
�
5
�
�

0


�,


�	

�

�
�
,
�
�	
�
�
�
	

�


�
��
�0
�
��
�
�

�
)
�
	
��
��
#
7#
D
�



��
#
7$
D
�

'
#
�2
'
�

$
�

�
�
"
"
'

�
	
�:
�

�
%
	
�:

�
�
�

�
��
(
��
�
�	
��
�
!
��
*
�'
�(
	
�	
�

�
�
�
�


�
'
�$
&
�

$
&

1�
2
�
�

1�
*
	
�

�
�
�

��
�

�
��
��
�

.
��
�
�
�1
�
*
	
��
��
�(
��
�
��
�
	
�
	
*
�
��
	
�
�
��


�
�



��
�
*
�<
��
��
�
�

�
'
��
�
�

!
�

�
%
1�
�1


	
�
��
�
,
	
)
!
�
�

�
��
0


*
*
	
�
��
%
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�.


�
�
�	
4


(
�
�

�
�
�"
'
�

!
�

+0
�

�


4
��
�
�,
.


�
�
��


�

�
	
�

��
�,
�
��
.
	
��
�

��
!


4
��
�
��
	
��


��
�*
�
�
�
�	
��
��
�
�
��
�
�(
��
�
��


�
�)

�
�
��
�
�

!
�

0
�
�
�
�

1�
	
�
�
��
.
�,
�

�
	
!

-
,
,
��
�

�
��
��
��
	
��

.
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�	
�
�
��
*
�4
�
�
*
�



&
�$
�
�

!
$

 
�
�
�
�

 
�
!
	
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

+�
��
�
	
��
��
�
� 
�
@�
	
)
�

��
�1
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

2
�'
�
�

!
!

�
�
2
�
�

+�
�

!
�
�4
�
�
*
�

�
�

��
��

�


�
�
�

�

�
�

��
0
+1
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�

!
%

�
�
2
2
�

0


�

�


��


��
�


��
�

�


�

�
�

�
�
,
��
��
:
��
*
��
�
�
�
��


��
��
,
�	
��
!
�
�

�
�


��
�
��
?
�
�,
!
�
�

7

#
��
�
�

!
	

�
�
#
�
�

�
�	
)
�-
��
	
�

�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
��
�	
)
�-
��
	
��
�
�

!
�
��


�

�
�4
�

�


�
��
��


!
��


�
�
��
9
��
	
��
�.
�
�

5
��
�
�

!
�

�
�

�


!
��
��
�
(
�
�

,
!
�
�



�
.
	

�
	
4


�

�



.
�
��
5
�*
�	
�

�
�

.
	

�
	
��
��
�
(
��
�
�
�
B
�;
%
0
��
�
�
��
9
��
+0

�
��
�
�

!
�

�
�
�
�
�
#
2
"
$

�
��
*
7�
0


�

�


�

1

�
�
�%


�:
��
*
��
�
,
,


�

��
��
	
�
�



�
��
�
	
�
�
�0
	
��
�0
�
�

�
�

'
#
�

'


��
(�
�


��
��
��
��
�
��
�

%
�
&
"�
!
�

%
�
&
"�
!
�

�
$
�
"$
�
�
#�

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�

�
�
�
��
�
(�
�
�

�
��
,
,
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�+
'
6
�
�)
�
�
7
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
	
*

'


��
(�
�
�
�
��
�
(�
�
�

�
��
,
,
�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
+
'
6
�
��
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
7
��
�
�

�
�
�$
�
'
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

-
5
2
�
�E
�
�
�

�

�
�



��
	
��
��

	

�
��
>
�
��
�
(
�
�

,
!
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

!
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
2
��
�
��
�,

�
�	
��
�
�
(
�
�

,
!
�
�

�


��
�
��
��

�
�&
�
�
��
�
�

�
�(
�
�



�
��
	
�
�
��
��
�
	
�:
�

�
-
�
�
��
*
�@
0
	
�


,
)

��
�
�
��
�
�
��

 
	
��
�
?
�
��
�F
	
��
�
)
��
�

A�
�


�'
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�(
�
�



�
��


�
�
�0
�
�

�
�
�+
!
,
�

(
�
!
�
�

�

�#
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
!


(
	
��


��
1	
�
�
�4
	
�
:
��
*
��


��
-
��


��
	
4
��
� 


�
��
�
*
���
�



�4
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
�
��
.
�
�
��
�

�
�4
�
�

!
�
��
	
(
	
��
	
4
��

�'
��
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
	
A

��
�
�
,
	
��
��



� 


�
��
�
*
��



�:
��
��
�
�
*
�

�
	
�
A�
�

�
�
��
�

!
�/
'
�'
&
�
:
�



�/
'
�'
&
$
:

5
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
(�
�
�

�
��
,
,
�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
"�
�
%
"�
�
�



3
2
.�
3
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�/
3
0
3


�
1�
6
4
0
�
� 
4
�
/
3
'
��
3
6
.�
.'

�
�
!


(
	
��


��
5
��
�

�


!
��
��
�
(
�
�

,
!
�
�

�
�
�

A�
�

��
��
�
�
,


�

�@
�
�
��
�
�
��
�0
	
��
��



�4
�
��


�
��
�
�
��
�
�4
)
�0
	
4
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
*
��
&
@�
$
�



��


�
��
�
�
��
�

!
!
�
��
�	
��
)
�(
�	
4
��
G

Page 24



�
�
�
�
��

�
��

	


	
��


�
�
�


�
��

�
�
�
	
��
��
�
�
��

��

	

��
�
�
�


�
��

�
�
�
	


�
��

��

�
	
 

!
�
�
	

!
�
�
	
��

	
�"

��
�
��
�



#
	
�"

��
�
��
�


��

 �
"$

�


�
	

%

"�

	
�
�	

�#
	
"�

	
�
�	

�

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	

�
	
��
�



�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�



�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
	
��
�
�
��
�
�
�



�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�




�
�
�
��
 
�
�

�
�!

�"
�
��
�
�
�

&

�
�
#
�
�
$�
 
%
�
�

&
��
�

�

 
�
'

�
�
��
��
	
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��

�
�
��



�
�	
�
'
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
	
��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
"
�
(
��
��
�
�
)

��
�
�	
�

�
	
��
�

�
��
�
'
�
�
�

�
�

*
��
�
$�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
	

�"
+
��
�
�
�

'
,�
%
�
�

,�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�

��



�
��
-

�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
��
 
�
��
'
�
��
.�

�/
�+
�
�
�

(
�
�
�
�
	
�
��

�
��
�
 
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
0�
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
��
�
�

�

�
�



�
�
�

�
��
�
��
'
�
��
�

�"
#
��
�
�
�

)
*
1
"
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

 
�
'

�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��

�"
"
�2
�
�
�

�

�
1
/
/
%

3
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�

4
�
�
	
�

�
��
��
1
�
��
��
,�
��
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

,�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�*
��
�

�

��
��
�
�	

�
	
��
�

�

�

��
��
�
�
�

*
*
1
%
+
�

5
�
�
�
�1
�
�
��
�

 
�
'

�
�
��
��
��
�

�




�
�

�%
��
�
�
�

�
�

6

�
�7
�
�
�


�
��
7
�

�
�

�
��
��
�



�
�

�8
��
�
�
�

+
,

+
�
-

��
&
�
.*

�
�
�

Page 25



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	



�
�

�


�
�

�


�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��


�

�
�
��
��
�
��


�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
	�


�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��


��
��
��

�
�
�


�
��
��
�
��
	�
�
�
� 
�
�
�	
�
��
�
�
��
�
�!
��
�
�	
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
"
#
$
�

%
�
�
"

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
&
�
�


�
��


�
��
�
�"
��
�
��
��
'�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
(
�
&
��
�
�


��
�
)
��
�
��
�
�"
�
�
�
��
*�
 
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�)
�
��
��
�+
��
�
�
��
&
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
��
�!
��
�
�	
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
&
��
)
��

�
"
��
	�
��
��
*�
�
&
�
��
�
�
�	
��
�
��
"
,
�*
��
�
��


�
��
��
-
�
�-
.

	
/
�
&
��
�
�
��
�


��
�
)
��
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
��
��


+
��
�
�
��
�
��
�&
�
�
�$
-
�-
$
�-
0

�
�
�
�
$
#
�

/
�
��
��
��
)

/
�
&
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
)
�)
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
� 
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
�
"
��
�
��
�


��
�#
��
��
$
��
��
%�
�
&
��
�

��
�


�
��
�
�
��
��


�

Page 26



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

1 

ENVIRONMENT PDG       
10 JANUARY 2017:                  
 
PERFORMANCE AND RISK REPORT  
 
Cabinet Member Cllr Karl Busch 
Responsible Officer Director of Corporate Affairs and Business 

Transformation, Jill May 
 
Reason for Report:  To provide Members with an update on performance against 
the corporate plan and local service targets for 2016-17 as well as providing an 
update on the key business risks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): That the PDG reviews the Performance Indicators and 
Risks that are outlined in this report and feeds back any areas of concern to the 
Cabinet. 
 
Relationship to Corporate Plan: Corporate Plan priorities and targets are 
effectively maintained through the use of appropriate performance indicators and 
regular monitoring. 
 
Financial Implications:  None identified 
 
Legal Implications: None   
 
Risk Assessment:  If performance is not monitored we may fail to meet our 
corporate and local service plan targets or to take appropriate corrective action 
where necessary.  If key business risks are not identified and monitored they cannot 
be mitigated effectively. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 Appendix 1 provides Members with details of performance against the 

Corporate Plan and local service targets for the 2016-17 financial year. 
 

1.2 Appendix 2 shows the section of the Corporate Risk Register which relates to 
the Environment Portfolio.  See 3.0 below. 
 

1.3 Appendix 3 shows the profile of all risks for the Environment for this quarter. 
 

1.4 All appendices are produced from the corporate Service Performance And 
Risk management system (SPAR). 

 
2.0 Performance 
 
2.1 The Residual household waste per household (measured in Kilograms 

and % of household waste reused, recycled and composted are both 
above target.  November figures are not yet available from Devon County 
Council. 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 7



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

2 

2.2  There aren’t any figures for the month of November 2016 for chargeable 
garden waste scheme yet.  This is to allow for renewals in the month to be 
completed.  

    
2.3 Most of the PIs are above target with only 1 showing below target: % of 

missed collections reported per quarter (refuse and organic); which is 
only marginally under target.     

 
2.4 When benchmarking information is available it is included. 
 
3.0 Risk  
 
3.1 The Operational risk assessments are job specific and flow through to safe 

systems of work.  
 

3.2 The Corporate risk register has been reviewed by Management Team (MT) 
and updated. Risk reports to committees include risks with a total score of 15 
or more and all those with an impact score of 5. (See Appendix 2) 

 
4.0 Conclusion and Recommendation 
 
4.1 That the PDG reviews the performance indicators and risks for 2016-17 that 

are outlined in this report and feeds back any areas of concern to the Cabinet. 
 
 
Contact for more Information: Catherine Yandle, Internal Audit Team Leader ext. 
4975 
 
Circulation of the Report: Management Team and Cabinet Member 

Page 28



Corporate Plan PI Report Environment

Monthly report for 2016-2017
Arranged by Aims

Filtered by Aim: Priorities Environment
For MDDC - Services

Key to Performance Status:

Performance Indicators: No Data
Well below 

target
Below target On target Above target

Well above 
target

* indicates that an entity is linked to the Aim by its parent Service 

Printed by: Suzanne Kingdom SPAR.net Print Date: 22 December 2016 16:31

Residual 
household 
waste per 
household 
(measured 
in 
Kilograms)

225.63 (2/4) 424.08 421.00 95.36 185.36 213.96 213.96 (7/12) Stuart 
Noyce

(April -
October) As 
recycling 
continues to 
perform well 
residual 
waste 
continues to 
decline. 
(SN)

% of 
Household 
Waste 
Reuse, 
Recycled 
and 
Composted

52.2% (2/4) 50.6% 52.0% 55.9% 56.2% 55.8% 55.8% (7/12) Stuart 
Noyce

(October) 
Recycling 
continues to 
perform well. 
Rate will 
reduce over 
Q3 and 4 
which is 
normal with 
reduction in 
garden 
waste (SN)

Net annual 
cost of 
waste 
service per 
household

£60.88 £58.17 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a Andrew 
Jarrett, 
Stuart 
Noyce

Number of 
Households 
on 
Chargeable 
Garden 
Waste

0 (2/4) 7,021 10,000 8,431 8,533 8,615 8,615 (7/12) Stuart 
Noyce

(November) 
Information 
supplied a 
month in 
arrears. This 
allows 
renewals to 
be 
completed. 
(SN)

% of 
missed 
collections 
reported 
(refuse and 
organic 
waste)

0.02% (2/4) 0.02% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% (8/12) Stuart 
Noyce

(October) 
On target 
(SN)

% of 
Missed 
Collections 
logged 
(recycling)

0.08% (2/4) 0.12% 0.03% 0.04% 0.04% 0.03% 0.03% 0.03% (8/12) Stuart 
Noyce

(November) 
above target 
for month 
(SN)

Performance Indicators

Title Prev Year 
(Period)

Prev 
Year 
End

Annual 
Target

Apr 
Act

May 
Act

Jun 
Act

Jul 
Act

Aug 
Act

Sep 
Act

Oct 
Act

Nov 
Act

Dec 
Act

Jan 
Act

Feb 
Act

Mar 
Act

Actual to 
Date

Head of 
Service / 
Manager

Officer 
Notes

Aims: Increase recycling and reduce the amount of waste

Aims: Reduce our carbon footprint

Priorities: Environment

Corporate Plan PI Report Environment

Page 1 of 2SPAR.net - Corporate Plan PI Report Environment

22/12/2016http://mddcweb5n/sparnet/default.aspx?id=5237&type=30&nogif=0

Page 29



Printed by: Suzanne Kingdom SPAR.net Print Date: 22 December 2016 16:31

To improve 
energy efficiency 
and continue to 
reduce 
consumption by 
0.5% post degree 
day adjustment

3.4% 0.5% n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a Andrew 
Busby

Performance Indicators

Title Prev 
Year 

(Period)

Prev 
Year 
End

Annual 
Target

Apr 
Act

May 
Act

Jun 
Act

Jul 
Act

Aug 
Act

Sep 
Act

Oct 
Act

Nov 
Act

Dec 
Act

Jan 
Act

Feb 
Act

Mar 
Act

Actual 
to 

Date

Head of 
Service / 
Manager

Officer Notes

Aims: Reduce our carbon footprint

Number of 
Fixed Penalty 
Notices (FPNs) 
Issued 
(Environment)

6 (2/4) 5 2 3 0 0 0 (8/12) Stuart 
Noyce

Performance Indicators

Title Prev 
Year 

(Period)

Prev 
Year 
End

Annual 
Target

Apr 
Act

May 
Act

Jun 
Act

Jul 
Act

Aug 
Act

Sep 
Act

Oct 
Act

Nov 
Act

Dec 
Act

Jan 
Act

Feb 
Act

Mar 
Act

Actual 
to Date

Head of 
Service / 
Manager

Officer Notes

Aims: Protect the natural environment

Priorities: Environment

Corporate Plan PI Report Environment

Page 2 of 2SPAR.net - Corporate Plan PI Report Environment

22/12/2016http://mddcweb5n/sparnet/default.aspx?id=5237&type=30&nogif=0

Page 30



Environment PDG Risk Management Report - Appendix 2

Report for 2016-2017
For Environment - Cllr Karl Busch Portfolio

Filtered by Flag:Include: * CRR 5+ / 15+
For MDDC - Services

Not Including Risk Child Projects records or Mitigating Action records

Key to Performance Status:

Risks: No Data (0+) High (15+) Medium (5+) Low (1+)

Printed by: Suzanne Kingdom SPAR.net
Print Date: 19 December 2016 

14:59

Risk: Asbestos Health risks associated with Asbestos products such as lagging, ceiling/wall tiles, 
fire control. 

Effects (Impact/Severity): 

Causes (Likelihood): 

Service: Street Scene Services   

Current Status: Medium 
(5)

Current Risk Severity: 5 - Very 
High  

Current Risk Likelihood: 1 - Very 
Low  

Head of Service: Stuart Noyce 

Review Note: Risks largely restricted to trained/professional EH or PSH officers therefore overall 
status remains low 

Risk: H&S RA - Recycling Depot Operatives Risk assessment for role - Highest Risk scored -
Vehicle Movements inside Depot 

Effects (Impact/Severity): 

Causes (Likelihood): 

Service: Street Scene Services   

Current Status: Medium 
(10)

Current Risk Severity: 5 - Very 
High  

Current Risk Likelihood: 2 -
Low  

Head of Service: Stuart Noyce 

Review Note: No incidents or further mitigating actions added. 

Environment PDG Risk Management Report - Appendix 2

Page 1 of 2SPAR.net - Environment PDG Risk Management Report - Appendix 2

19/12/2016http://mddcweb5n/sparnet/default.aspx?id=5203&type=30&nogif=0

Page 31



Printed by: Suzanne Kingdom SPAR.net
Print Date: 19 December 2016 

14:59

Risk: H&S RA - Refuse Driver/Loader Risk Assessment for Role - Highest risk from role RA. -
Risk of RTA from severe weather conditions 

Effects (Impact/Severity): 

Causes (Likelihood): 

Service: Street Scene Services   

Current Status: Medium 
(10)

Current Risk Severity: 5 - Very 
High  

Current Risk Likelihood: 2 -
Low  

Head of Service: Stuart Noyce 

Review Note: Annual review - No incidents or further mitigating actions added.  

Risk: H&S RA - Street Cleansing Operative Risk assessment for role - highest risk from role -
Risk of RTA from severe weather conditions 

Effects (Impact/Severity): 

Causes (Likelihood): 

Service: Street Scene Services   

Current Status: Medium 
(10)

Current Risk Severity: 5 - Very 
High  

Current Risk Likelihood: 2 -
Low  

Head of Service: Stuart Noyce 

Review Note: Risk with control measures added 

Risk: Noise Risk of hearing damage and headaches from high noise levels above 85 decibels and 
nuisance noise eg Printers, fans. 

Effects (Impact/Severity): 

Causes (Likelihood): 

Service: Street Scene Services   

Current Status: Medium 
(5)

Current Risk Severity: 5 - Very 
High  

Current Risk Likelihood: 1 - Very 
Low  

Head of Service: Stuart Noyce 

Review Note: No change 

Risk: Vehicles, Transport, Driving Risk of collisions with other moving or stationary vehicles, 
cycles and/or pedestrians. 

Effects (Impact/Severity): 

Causes (Likelihood): 

Service: Street Scene Services   

Current Status: Medium 
(5)

Current Risk Severity: 5 - Very 
High  

Current Risk Likelihood: 1 - Very 
Low  

Head of Service: Stuart Noyce 

Review Note: No change 

Environment PDG Risk Management Report - Appendix 2

Page 2 of 2SPAR.net - Environment PDG Risk Management Report - Appendix 2

19/12/2016http://mddcweb5n/sparnet/default.aspx?id=5203&type=30&nogif=0

Page 32



Risk Matrix Environment Appendix 3

Report 
Filtered by Service: Street Scene Services

Current settings

Printed by: Suzanne Kingdom SPAR.net
Print Date: 19 December 2016 

15:05

5 - Very 
High

No Risks No Risks No Risks No Risks No Risks

4 - High No Risks No Risks No Risks No Risks No Risks

3 - Medium No Risks No Risks 1 Risk No Risks No Risks

2 - Low No Risks No Risks No Risks No Risks 3 Risks

1 - Very 
Low

1 Risk 4 Risks 2 Risks 5 Risks 3 Risks

1 - Very Low 2 - Low 3 - Medium 4 - High 5 - Very High

Risk Severity

Page 1 of 1SPAR.net - Risk Matrix Environment Appendix 3

19/12/2016http://mddcweb5n/sparnet/default.aspx?id=5193&type=30&nogif=0

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 Budget
	App 1 PDG GF Summary
	App 2 PDG Service Movements
	App 3 to 8

	7 Performance and Risk
	Environment PDG Performance Report Appendix 1
	Environment PDG Risk Mangement Report Appendix 2
	Environment PDG Risk Matrix Appendix 3


